## PE Premium Budget Plan 2021-22

## Total Fund Allocated: £19,630

**Key indicator 1:** The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity – Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that primary school pupils undertake at least 30 minutes of physical activity a day in school Percentage of total Implementation Intent Impact allocation. Sustainability and suggested next steps Ensure all pupils are undertaking at Each class timetabled for 2 hours of Funding All children are receiving least 30 mins of activity during PE per week - 40 minutes of their curriculum lessons in allocated school day. gymnastics or dance and 2 x 40 games, gymnastics and Lunchtime coach to minute games lessons outside. be employed again dance. All PE lessons are of high quality and Year 4 and Year 5 - 1-hour swimming next year. pupils are active for at least 80% of (for 19 weeks each), 1 x 40 minute All pupils are receiving 30 the time. gymnastics/dance and 1 x 40 minute minutes of activity time After-school sports each lunchtime, with KS 2 clubs to run again games. children's activities being next year. To make lunchtimes as active as A sports coach is employed to £6.069 led by a sports coach. possible for all children organise and lead timetabled Lunchtime Swimming will lunchtime games activities for all coach All KS 2 pupils to access resume for Year 4 Free to access after-school sport children in Key Stage 2 during the coach led lunchtime pupils at full clubs to take place from Monday to week. capacity next year. sessions. Thursday - one for each Year group in Key Stage 2 – Pupil premium and Purchase of extra lunchtime sports £829 50% of KS 2 pupils to More active crossaccess after school clubs least active children targeted for equipment for KS1 pupils to PE equipment curricular lessons attendance. encourage greater activity during each half-term. planned for next vear and use of 5lunchtimes. 50 % of KS1 pupils to minute exercise Register of children's involvement in access after-school club in A Key Stage 1 after-school sports breaks. club will run in the summer term lunchtime, after school and other summer term.

Teachers encouraged to make other curriculum lessons as active as possible eg Active Maths Teachers begin to introduce 5 minute exercise breaks in class.	<ul> <li>sporting clubs kept to identify least active children.</li> <li>45 minute after-school sports clubs take place Monday to Thursday – covering all KS 2 year groups</li> <li>A Key Stage 1 sports club in the summer term.</li> <li>The sports coach will also lead an extra 40 minute games lesson for each Year 6 class.</li> <li>Teachers use 5 minute exercise breaks at start/end of lessons to aid children's fitness and concentration eg Wake Up, Shake Up, Joe Wicks' classroom workout.</li> </ul>			
	being raised across the school as a too	l for whole schoo	bl improvement	
Intent	Implementation		Impact	Percentage of total allocation. Sustainability and suggested next steps
Sports leaders appointed for each lesson and lunchtime activity so pupils have experience in helping and leading sports activities.	Each half-term a group of 5 sports leaders will be appointed in each class to support the organisation of the lesson during that half-term.	£589 medals/certifi cates for sports day	All pupils are given the chance to act as sports leaders.	Sports leaders will work with their own class bubble
Website updated with any PE news or competitions.	The PE section of the website will be updated regularly with news and children's reports of inter-school competitions.		Parents and the whole school community kept informed of PE and sport news, clubs and activities.	School will continue to encourage parents to access the clubs

PE/ Sport to be mentioned in headteacher's weekly online assembly with emphasis on the school's participation in inter-school competitions Medals from Manchester PE Association will be awarded each term for competitions during PE lessons.	Gold, silver and bronze medals awarded at end of games lessons. Awarding of certificates for effort and improvement. School's weekly newsletter will contain news of sports clubs and competitions and will promote the sporting opportunities provided by Manchester Active and other appropriate sporting bodies.		Increased uptake of sporting opportunities in the wider community.	provided by the school. School will continue to work with other local sports clubs to promote sport in the local community.
Hold a sports day at St Peter's in the summer term	A sports day will be held at St Peter's in June/July to which parents will be invited			
Key indicator 3: Increased confidence	e, knowledge and skills of all staff in tead	ching PE and spo	rt	
Intent	Implementation		luce a st	Percentage of total
intent	implementation		Impact	allocation. Sustainability and suggested next steps
Train a wider range of school staff in PE. PE lead to undertake all online CPD	Miss McKnight to attend a 5 half-day course on High Quality PE covering all aspects of curriculum PE provided by MPETT and a 5 half-day course on	£6,575 TLR for PE Lead	Impact Another member of the teaching staff fully trained in the delivery of high quality PE lessons	allocation. Sustainability and suggested next steps 28% PE Lead and other
Train a wider range of school staff in PE.	Miss McKnight to attend a 5 half-day course on High Quality PE covering all aspects of curriculum PE provided by MPETT and a 5 half-day course on PE in the Early Years again provided by MPETT Miss McKnight to attend a 1-day	£6,575 TLR for PE Lead £1220 MPETT	Another member of the teaching staff fully trained in the delivery of high quality PE lessons	allocation. Sustainability and suggested next steps 28% PE Lead and other members of staff, where appropriate, will attend in
Train a wider range of school staff in PE. PE lead to undertake all online CPD provided by Manchester Physical Education Teacher Training service	Miss McKnight to attend a 5 half-day course on High Quality PE covering all aspects of curriculum PE provided by MPETT and a 5 half-day course on PE in the Early Years again provided by MPETT	£6,575 TLR for PE Lead £1220	Another member of the teaching staff fully trained in the delivery of high	allocation. Sustainability and suggested next steps 28% PE Lead and other members of staff, where appropriate,

				trained members of staff	
PE Lead to train TAs in supporting children in PE lessons.	The PE Lead will work alongside a TA in each of the games lessons delivered to KS2 classes. Miss McKnight will work alongside a TA in each of the games lessons delivered to KS 1 classes.		Increased confidence and skills of TAs in the support of the delivery of games lessons.	The training of TAs to continue next year.	
Additional TA to be trained in the role of specialist PE teaching assistant to support the delivery of high-quality PE lessons	Additional TA will work with either PE Lead or Miss McKnight for 4 afternoons a week in the delivery of PE lessons		Upskilling of a specialist PE TA results in higher quality PE lessons	Additional TA to continue in her PE role next year and to attend the PE non QTS training planned by MPETT.	
Key indicator 4: Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils					
Intent	Implementation		Impact	Percentage of total allocation. Sustainability and suggested next steps	
A full range of sports and activities will be covered in PE lessons.	During games lessons the school will provide for pupils' lessons/activities in: gymnastics, dance, swimming, football, athletics, basketball, hockey, cricket, tennis, multisports, fitness, dodgeball. handball, tag- rugby, athletics		Pupils of all abilities and interests catered for in PE lessons.	The school will renew links with outside sports clubs, such as MUFC, MCFC, Manchester tennis,	
				British Dodgeball to	
A range of sports will be delivered during the school's after sports clubs.	Clubs will run in boys' and girls' football, multisports, basketball, hockey.	ASC 4 days per week £1,987	Pupil voice will play a role in the sports provided in the after school clubs.	British Dodgeball to provide sessions for pupils.	

Due to Covid restrictions it may be difficult to bring in outside coaches as the school has in previous years in the first two terms. In the summer term it may be possible to bring in some specialist coaches from local providers. Key indicator 5: Increased participation	A Fit4Life club will run in the summer term aimed at the least active pupils. Contact has been made with LCCC to possibly bring in a coach in the summer term and Manchester Tennis Centre to do the same.			
Intent	Implementation		Impact	Percentage of total allocation. Sustainability and suggested next steps
All KS2 pupils will take part in half- termly house competitions in the sport they have been doing that half-term. School will resume its programme of inter school sport.	The final lesson of each half-term will be a house competition, with certificates/medals given to the winning teams. School has entered competitions in girls' football, boys' football, dodgeball, hockey, basketball, cricket and athletics organized by Manchester PE Association. Most sports have 2 tournaments – an Inspire tournament for children of any ability and a more competitive Excel tournament for the more highly-skilled pupils.	£1750 MSPEA membership	Pupils are given the opportunity to compete against other pupils of a similar ability. Pupils develop their teamwork skills. All Year 6 pupils are given the opportunity to represent their school in competitive inter-school sport.	The school will maintain their membership of MPEA next year and offer a full programme of inter school competitive sport open to pupils of all abilities.

A sports day will be held at St Peter's for KS 2 pupils in the summer term.	All KS 2 pupils will be given the chance to compete against their peers in a whole school event		
	Total Expenditure:	£28, 949	